

AT A MEETING OF FAVERSHAM TOWN COUNCIL PLANNING COMMITTEE held at The Guildhall, Faversham, on Monday, 27th January 2020.

Present: Cllrs K Barker, J Irwin, T Martin, H Perkin, J Saunders and C Williams

In attendance: Adrienne Begent (Deputy Town Clerk)

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

In the absence of the Mayor and Deputy Mayor at the meeting it was proposed by Cllr K Barker, seconded by Cllr H Perkin and voted unanimously that Cllr T Martin should chair the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Cllrs S Blair, C Belsom, A Hook, D Knights and A Reynolds. It was proposed by the Chair, Cllr T Martin and, on being put to the meeting, it was:

RESOLVED to accept apologies from those Cllrs listed.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4. MINUTES

The minutes of the Meeting of Faversham Town Council Planning Committee held on 13th January were approved by Members and signed by the Chair as correct record.

5. PLANNING SCHEDULE

The Planning Schedule dated 13th January was noted.

6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

It was: ***RESOLVED that recommendations be sent to Kent County Council (Kent County Council) and Swale Borough Council (SBC) as set out in Planning Schedule 27 January 2020.***

The meeting closed at 7.25pm.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

Mrs A Russell asked if S106 funds from the Anderson development on the Ham Road would be available for the implementation of 20's Plenty as indicated by M. Henderson when he was Swale Borough Councillor for Priory Ward.

Cllr H Perkin commented that S106 expenditure is still open for discussion.

Mrs M Tilley asked for the Council's support in ensuring that conditions attached to 18/504627/FULL are upheld when 19/5066143/FULL is considered.